SENT VIA EMAIL ONLY \
March 14, 2025

Kevin Tellisen, Town Supervisor
Town of Halfmoon

2 Halfmoon Town Hall Plaza
Halfmoon, NY 12065

ktellisen@townefhalfmoon.org

Re: Cold Springs Drive at Werner Road Crosswalk
Town of Halfrmoon
M1 Proposal No. 2025119 for Engineering Services

Dear Supervisor Tollisen:

M1 Engineering, Architecture, Landscape Architecture,
provide the Town of Halfmoon (Town) this proposglitfe

!

i profe55|
‘gald Spri

will include a safety evaluation of the proposed pedestrian crégsing, evalua’clon of adwsory sighage
on Werner Roacl and development of a concept plan for recomﬂhended Improvements MJl’s project

(parked crosswalk with the appropriate advanced
~Cold Springs:Brive to the Maple Leaf Childcare Center.

o
2. Sight distance to the proposed crosswalk location will be evaluated.

3. Design criteria for Werner Road will be determined as needed to support a review of the
crosswalk location. At a minimum, this will include the minimum sight distance for the
roadway classification.
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Task 02; Recommendation Letter and Concept Plan

MJ will complete the following under Task 02:

1. Prepare a summary of the existing condition findings, provide
pedestrian safety at the proposed crossing and a description of a
A summary of related guidance will be included, from sources S
and the NYSDOT Highway Design Manual.

2. Prepare one (1) conceptual plan showing the recommend
3. The Recommendation Letter and Concept Plan will

consideration.

ASSUMPTIONS

The following assumptions were made in the development of £HiE

1. The Town will provide the speed s

M1 Is prepared & begin work on the project upon receiving notice to proceed and will submit the
Recommendation Letter within three (3) weeks.
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FEE

Engineering.

SUMMARY

it

gt itate to contact Lisa Wallin at;518-371-
Jsequire additional InféFmation.

Sincerely,

B - N ey
Michael D. Panichelli, P.E
President

Cc: Bill Bryans
Paula Wait
Laurie Sullivan
Lyn Murphy
File




